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 EITI Status Satisfactory progress

 Joined EITI in 2014

 Latest Data From 2017

 Latest Validation 2018 (https://eiti.org/colombia#colombias-progress-by-requirement)

 Website EITI Colombia (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/)

Last updated 10 June 2020

The extractive sector represents around 5% of Colombia GDP in 2018 and 1st Quarter of

2019. Colombia has published revenue data from the extractive industries since 2013 to

2018. The reports show that industry contribution to the state has declined over the years.

While the sector generated 6.5 bn USD in fiscal revenues, this represents 9.6 % of total

fiscal revenues. The sector is the largest exporter. In 2018 extractive exports totalled 23

bn USD from a total of 42 bn USD (53%). Ecopetrol continues to be the largest extractive

company contributor. In 2018 Ecopetrol dividends alone represented 15% of total revenue

from the sector. Companies reporting under the EITI Standard account for 88% of the

revenues generated from the oil, gas and mining companies.
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News

President Juan Manuel Santos and EITI Chair Fredrik Reinfeldt meet in Bogota

News

Winners of the 2019 EITI Chair Awards announced

Blog

The future of extractive industries’ governance in Latin America and the Carib

bean
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Colombian extractive industry is regulated by several norms including:

 The Constitution of the Republic of 1991, 

 The Hydrocarbons Code,

 The Mining Code, 

 Other regulations, including the National Mining Policy and Ministry of Mines's norms.

Colombia's extractive sector is overseen by two agencies: the National Hydrocarbon

Agency (ANH (http://www.anh.gov.co)) and the Mining National Agency (ANM (htt

p://www.anm.gov.co))

Learn more about legal framework in Colombia here (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/e

s/informes-eiti/informe-2077/marco-legal-y-regimen-fiscal/).

Colombia has a state-owned enterprise Ecopetrol. The company is owned 88.49% by the

state and the rest of capital is listed in Bogota, New York and Toronto stock

exchanges. EITI-Colombia describes Ecopetrol governance structure and the composition

the Ecopetrol's shareholding constitution. (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes

-eiti/informe-2077/participacion-estatal-ecopetrol/)

Ecopetrol's 2016 main operational results are available here (http://www.eiticolombia.g

ov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2077/participacion-estatal-ecopetrol/grupo-ecopet

rol-s/).

Tax code

Colombia extractive sector is subjected to the country's tax regime applicable to all

sectors.

 Tax and legal framework
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The main norms establishing the fiscal regime at the national, regional and municipal levels

are available here (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/m

arco-legal-y-regimen-fiscal/regimen-nacional/). EITI-Colombia lists the main taxes

levied at the national (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-201

8/marco-legal-y-regimen-fiscal/regimen-nacional/)and subnational (http://www.eiti

colombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/marco-legal-y-regimen-fiscal/regim

en-fiscal-y-tributario-subnacional/)levels.

Colombia introduced a tax reform in 2018-9 (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/infor

mes-eiti/informe-2018/marco-legal-y-regimen-fiscal/la-reforma-tributaria-2018-20

19/).

Contracts and licenses

Hydrocarbons contracts are published here (http://www.anh.gov.co/Asignacion-de-are

as/Paginas/contratosfirmadosEyP-TEAS.aspx). EITI-Colombia explains the procedures for

awarding hydrocarbon contracts, the contractual regime (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.

co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/licencias-y-contratos/regimen-contractual-de-hi

drocarburos/) including the technical and financial criteria (http://www.eiticolombia.go

v.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/licencias-y-contratos/criterios-tecnicos-y-fi

nancieros-utilizados/). It also links to geo-referenced licensing map (http://www.eitic

olombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/licencias-y-contratos/mapa-tierra

s/)and additional information on contract status (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/i

nformes-eiti/informe-2018/licencias-y-contratos/situacion-contractual/).

Tax code

Directorate of National Taxes and Customs of Colombia (http://www.di
an.gov.co/)
National Hydrocarbon Agency (http://www.anh.gov.co/Paginas/inicio/

defaultANH.aspx)
National Mining Agency (https://www.anm.gov.co/)
Ministry of Finance and Public Credit (http://www.minhacienda.gov.co/)
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Mining cadastre is avalaible here (https://www.anm.gov.co/?q=aplicacion-catastro-min

ero). EITI-Colombia explains the procedures for awarding mining titles, the contractual reg

ime (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/licencias-y-co

ntratos/regimen-contractual-minero/) including the technical (http://www.eiticolombi

a.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/licencias-y-contratos/mineria-criterios-t

ecnicos/) and financial criteria (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/inf

orme-2018/licencias-y-contratos/mineria-criterios-financieros/). It also includes

links to Traders registry (https://www.anm.gov.co/?q=Rucom), the Mining Management Sy

stem (http://siminero.minminas.gov.co/SIMINERO/)and the Colombia Mining Informatio

n System (http://www.simco.gov.co/). Additional statistics about the mining titles status

(http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/licencias-y-contra

tos/mineria-situacion-contractual/) is also available.

License registry

Contracts

Hydrocarbons (http://www.
anh.gov.co/Seguimiento-a-c
ontratos/Exploracion/Pagin

as/Relacion-de-Contratos.aspx)

Mining

Mining (https://www.anm.go
v.co/?q=aplicacion-catastr
o-minero)

Hydrocarbons

Current state contracts (htt
p://www.anh.gov.co/Seguimi
ento-a-contratos/Exploraci

on/Paginas/Relacion-de-Contratos.asp
x)
Map (similar to cadastre) (http://www.a
nh.gov.co/hidrocarburos/oportunidade
s-disponibles/mapa-de-tierras)

Mining

Mining titles (http://www.an
m.gov.co/?q=Titulos_otorga
dos_ANM)

The Colombian government is committed to transparency in the mining

sector and to generate informed dialogue between civil society, the priv

ate sector and local and national authorities through EITI.

Carlos Andrés Cante, Deputy Minister of Mining and EITI-Colombia Champion
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The 2018 EITI Report provides information on extractive industry production, including:

Hydrocarbons:

Oil and gas (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/pr

oduccion/produccion/)

Mining:

Coal:    85625 tonnes

Nickel: 94889 pounds

Gold:    35560 kgs

Additional production statistics (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/in

forme-2018/produccion/mineria-produccion/) for 2014-2018 are also available. 

 Ministry of Energy (https://www.minenergia.gov.co/)

 Colombian Oil and gas Information system (http://www.sipg.gov.co/)

 World Coal Association (https://www.worldcoal.org/resources)

There is no data.

There is no data.

(http://www.eiti.upme.gov.co/noticias/hemos-avanzado-en-el-cumplimiento-de-los-est%C
3%A1ndares-mineros-internacionales-viceminas)

 Production

Oil and Gas Production (Sm3 o.e.)

Mineral Production (in Tonnes)
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In 2016 Colombia received US$ 3,9 million from the extractive sector. These revenues

came mainly from royalties (50.5%) and corporate income tax (20%). 

 EITI 2017 Report (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/informes-eiti/informe-207

7/)

Export Data

Revenues by recipient (2013 - 2017)
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Agencia de Hidrocarburos Nacional Direccion de Impuestos y Aduanas Nac

Agencia de Mine

Ministerio de Hacienda y Credito Publico

DIAN (Direccion de

Export Data

Disbursements by Company (Top 5 in 2016 - 2016 (USD))

Reconciled revenues by top 5 companies

We use cookies to understand how you use

this website.

By clicking any link on this page you are giving your

consent for us to set cookies.  No, give me more info

OK, I agree
 No, thanksNo, thanks



02/11/2020 Colombia | Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative

https://eiti.org/colombia#beneficial-ownership-disclosure 10/20

Agencia Nacional de Hidrocarburos y Agenica Nacional

Regalias

DIAN (Direccion de Impuestos y Aduanas N

Impuesto a la Renta [1]

Ministerio de Hacienda y Cred
Dividendos

Impuesto sobre la Renta para la Equidad

Impuesto a la Riqueza [1]

Agencia Nacional
Comensaciones Economicas

Agencia Nacional de Hid
Derechos Economicos [1]
Impuesto al Oro, Plata y Platino

Canon Superficiario y Administracion [1]

Export Data

 Implementation

We use cookies to understand how you use

this website.

By clicking any link on this page you are giving your

consent for us to set cookies.  No, give me more info

OK, I agree
 No, thanksNo, thanks



02/11/2020 Colombia | Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative

https://eiti.org/colombia#beneficial-ownership-disclosure 11/20

Since joining the EITI in 2014, Colombia has published five EITI Report covering fiscal

years 2013 to 2018. The latest report was published (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.

co/es/informes-eiti/informe-2018/)in December 2018. The reports covers

corporate tax, royalties, Ecopetrol’s dividends and other taxes.

Colombia also uses an online platform collect data directly from companies and

government agencies.

It also includes a tool for searching geo-reference data (http://www.eiticolombia.g

ov.co/es/datos-del-sector/) for regions and municipalities on a number of issues

including mining titles, licenses, production and royalties.

Colombia's reports brought innovative information on other topics like transportation

and tax authority reforms (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/documentos/otros-

estudios/).

Colombia's EITI portal includes a Guide to environmental (http://www.eiticolombi

a.gov.co/es/slider/guia-sobre-los-pagos-ambientales-de-las-industrias-extra

ctivas-en-colombia-1/) payments and regulations.

EITI Colombia offers an online training (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/guia-e

xtractiva-digital/) programme which explains in 5 modules the country's

extractive industry and how citizens can participate in accountability processes.

Civil society is engaged in implementation not only through the multi-stakeholder

group, but also through the Mesa de la Sociedad Civil para las Industrias Extractivas

(http://mesatransparenciaextractivas.org/), a wider network dedicated to

transparency in the sector.

Governance

The Ministry of Mines and Energy hosts the EITI national secretariat. Deputy-Minister of

Mining, Carolina Rojas is the EITI Champion and Lorena Roa is the National Coordinator.

Within the Ministry, the sectorial planning unit (UPME) supports the MSG technical work.

Below is the detailed composition of the National Tripartite Commission:
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Government constituency

EITI Champion: Deputy Minister of Mines

National Tax Office (DIAN)

Planning National Department (DNP)

Industry constituency

Ecopetrol

Colombian Petroleum Association (ACP)

Colombian Mining Association (ACM)

Civil Society constituency

Crudo Transparente

Observatorio Colombiano de Minería - OCMI - Univ. del Rosario

Universidad Externado de Colombia

Timeline

(https://eiti.org/files/inline/colombia_timeline_2020.png)

 

Validation
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The country was admitted as EITI candidate in 2014. (https://eiti.org/countries-archi

ve) Colombia's first Validation (http://eiti.org/validation) against the Standard (htt

ps://eiti.org/standard) commenced on 1 January 2018, and on June 2018 the Board

decided it accomplished "satisfactory progress (https://eiti.org/BD/2018-38)". Itś

second Validation is scheduled to commence on 29 June 2021. 

First Validation (2018)

Download PDF

We recommend using Adobe Acrobat PDF reader to access all content and features in

this document. You can download the program for free here https://get.adobe.com/reade

r/ (https://get.adobe.com/reader/)

Colombia - First Validation (2018)

Colombia's progress by requirement
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EITI Requirements Level of Progress

Categories Requirements

MSG oversight

Government engagement (#1.1) (+)          

Industry engagement (#1.2) (+)          

Civil society engagement (#1.3) (+)          

MSG governance (#1.4) (+)          

Workplan (#1.5) (+)          

Licenses and

contracts

Legal framework (#2.1) (+)          

License allocations (#2.2) (+)          

License register (#2.3) (+)          

Policy on contract disclosure (#2.4) (+)          

Beneficial ownership (#2.5) (-)

Colombia published the roadmap for disclosing

beneficial ownership information. Limited progress

has been done in implementing the beneficial

ownership roadmap. An initial part of the plan relied

on the passing of a beneficial ownership bill that is

stalled in Congress. The MSG has started to

consider alternative legal ways to ensure

compliance with this requirement by 2020.

 

State participation (#2.6) (+)          

Monitoring

production

Exploration data (#3.1) (+)          

Production data (#3.2) (+)          

Export data (#3.3) (+)          

Revenue collection Comprehensiveness (#4.1) (+)          

In-kind revenues (#4.2) (+)          

Barter agreements (#4.3) (+)  

Transportation revenues (#4.4) (+)          

SOE transactions (#4.5) (+)          

Direct subnational payments (#4.6) (+)          

Disaggregation (#4.7) (+)          

Data timeliness (#4.8) (+)          
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  No progress. All or nearly all aspects of the requirement remain outstanding and

the broader objective of the requirement is not fulfilled.

  Inadequate progress. Significant aspects of the requirement have not been

implemented and the broader objective of the requirement is far from fulfilled.

  Meaningful progress. Significant aspects of the requirement have been

implemented and the broader objective of the requirement is being fulfilled.

  Satisfactory progress. All aspects of the requirement have been implemented

and the broader objective of the requirement has been fulfilled.

  Outstanding progress (Beyond). The country has gone beyond the

requirements.

  This requirement is only encouraged or recommended and should not be

taken into account in assessing compliance.

  The MSG has demonstrated that this requirement is not applicable in the

country.

EITI Requirements Level of Progress

Categories Requirements

Data quality (#4.9) (+)          

Revenue allocation

Distribution of extractive industry revenues

(#5.1) (+)
         

Subnational transfers (#5.2) (+)          

Revenue management and expenditures

(#5.3) (+)
         

Socio-economic

contribution

Mandatory social expenditures (#6.1) (+)          

SOE quasi-fiscal expenditures (#6.2) (+)  

Economic contribution (#6.3) (+)          

Outcomes and

impact

Public debate (#7.1) (+)          

Data accessibility (#7.2) (+)  

Follow up on recommendations (#7.3) (+)          

Outcomes and impact of implementation

(#7.4) (+)
         

Overall assessment          
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Colombia EITI Report 2018

Published Date: December, 2019

The following EITI report covers the year 2018 for Colombia's extractive

sector.

Read more

Colombia 2020-2023 work plan

Published Date: January, 2020

Publisher: Colombia EITI

This is the work plan for the period of 2020 -2023 of Colombia.

Read more

Colombia 2017 EITI Report (IA Summary)

Published Date: April, 2019

This is the summary report by the Independent Administrator (EY) for

Colombia 2017 EITI Report (Results of reconcilation of payments and

revenues).

Full 2017 EITI Report is available here (http://www.eiticolombia.gov.co/es/slider/info

rme2017/)

Read more

Colombia 2017 Annual Progress Report

Published Date: December, 2018

This is the Colombia EITI 2017 Annual Progress Report (in accordance with

Requirement 7.4 and 8.4).

Read more

Colombia Validation 2018

Published Date: June, 2018
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Publisher: EITI

On 29 June 2018, Colombia was found to have made satisfactory progress

in implementing the EITI Standard. See Board decision 2018-38/BM-40/BP-

40-6-A (https://eiti.org/BD/2018-38)

Timeline of Validation and related materials:

1 January 2018: Validation commenced29 January-2 February 2018: Country visit 

Initial data collection and stakeholder consultations

4 May 2018 - Report on Initial data collection and stakeholder consultation [English (http

s://eiti.org/sites/default/files/documents/colombia_validation_initial_assessmen

t_4_may_2018.pdf) Spanish (https://eiti.org/sites/default/files/documents/es_dra

ft_-_colombia_validation_initial_assessment_after_mission_11.05.pdf)

Read more

Colombia 2016 EITI Report (IA Summary)

Published Date: November, 2017

This is the summary report by the Independent Administrator (EY) for

Colombia 2016 EITI Report (Results of reconcilation of payments and

revenues).

Read more

Colombia Beneficial Ownership Roadmap

Published Date: December, 2016

Publisher: Colombia EITI

Attached below is Colombia's roadmap on how it intends to disclose the beneficial owners

of the companies active in the extractives sector (requirement 2.5 (https://eiti.org/doc

ument/standard#r2-5)

More information on beneficial ownership can be found at eiti.org/beneficial-ownership (h

ttp://eiti.org/beneficial-ownership)

Read more
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 View all documents related to Colombia in our publications library (https://eiti.org/

publications?search_api_views_fulltext=&field_doc_type_public=All&field_doc_coun

try%5B%5D=CO&field_doc_publisher=&field_doc_published_date%5Bmonth%5D=&field_doc

_published_date%5Byear%5D=&field_doc_published_date_1%5Bmonth%5D=&field_doc_publ

ished_date_1%5Byear%5D=)

National Coordinator

International Secretariat

Contacts

Lorena Roa

National Coordinator

View profile

Francisco Paris

francisco.eiti

LAC Director

View profile
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The global standard for the good governance of oil, gas and mineral resources.

EITI International Secretariat

Rådhusgata 26,  

0151 Oslo 

Norway 

+47 222 00 800 

secretariat@eiti.org
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Unless otherwise noted, you may republish our content for free. Please give credit to our source (for

web, with direct link, for print with EITI International Secretariat, eiti.org).
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